
S E C T I O N   9 0 5  --  P R O P O S A L   (CONTINUED) 

I (We) hereby certify by digital signature and electronic submission via Bid Express of the Section 905 proposal below, that all certifications, 
disclosures and affidavits incorporated herein are deemed to be duly executed in the aggregate, fully enforceable and binding upon delivery of 
the bid proposal.  I (We) further acknowledge that this certification shall not extend to the bid bond or alternate security which must be 
separately executed for the benefit of the Commission.  This signature does not cure deficiencies in any required certifications, disclosures 
and/or affidavits.  I (We) also acknowledge the right of the Commission to require full and final execution on any certification, disclosure or 
affidavit contained in the proposal at the Commission’s election upon award.  Failure to so execute at the Commission’s request within the time 
allowed in the Standard Specifications for execution of all contract documents will result in forfeiture of the bid bond or alternate security. 
 
Bidder acknowledges receipt of and has added to and made a part of the proposal and contract documents the following addendum (addenda): 

     ADDENDUM NO.  1     DATED 4/10/2018      ADDENDUM NO.        DATED       
     ADDENDUM NO  2     DATED 4/19/2018      ADDENDUM NO.     DATED     
     ADDENDUM NO        DATED          ADDENDUM NO.     DATED     

 

Number Description  TOTAL ADDENDA:   2  
(Must agree with total addenda issued prior to opening of bids) 
 
Respectfully Submitted,   
 

DATE   

 Contractor 

BY 
 Signature 

TITLE 

ADDRESS 

CITY, STATE, ZIP 

PHONE 

FAX 

E-MAIL 

1 Revised Table of Contents; Added NTB No. 854; Revised Bid 
Items; Amendment EBS Download Required. 

2 Revised NTB No. 739; Revised Bid Items; Amendment EBS 
Download Required. 

        

        

        

          

(To be filled in if a corporation) 
 
Our corporation is chartered under the Laws of the State of    and the names, 
titles and business addresses of the executives are as follows: 

  
 President Address 

  
 Secretary Address 

  
 Treasurer Address 
 
The following is my (our) itemized proposal. 

MP-5019-50(013)/ 306368301000       
Neshoba  County(ies) 

 

Revised 01/26/2016 



MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
SECTION 904 – NOTICE TO BIDDERS NO. 739 CODE: (SP) 
 
DATE: 4/19/2018 
 
SUBJECT: Scope of Work 
 
PROJECT: MP-5019-50(013)/306368301 -- Neshoba County  
 
The contract documents do not include an official set of plans, but may by reference include 
some Standard Drawings or Special Drawings.  All other references to plans in the contract 
documents and Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction are to be disregarded. 
 
Work on this project shall consist of the following: 
 
Mill and overlay approximately 15 miles of existing asphalt pavement on SR 19 in Neshoba 
County.  The BOP is at the Beginning of State Maintenance Limits at Old Highway 15 
approximately 150 feet north of Saxon Airport Road in Philadelphia and the EOP is at the 
Winston/Neshoba County Line. 
 
The existing pavement consists of 5½” to 15½” of asphalt over six inches (6”) of stabilizer or 
clay gravel with 12-foot to 14-foot lanes and 2-foot and variable shoulders. 
 
Construction signage shall be installed as per the detail sheets included prior to the beginning of 
work. 
 
Failed areas shall be repaired full depth with 12.5-mm, MT, asphalt in advance of milling and 
paving operations.   
 
The existing curves shall be widened at the locations provided in a following table.  The curve 
widening shall consist of a 2½” layer of 12.5-mm, MT, asphalt followed by a 2” layer of 12.5-
mm, MT, asphalt.  The curve widening shall be two feet (2’) wide.   
 
Should the existing widened shoulder fail during the paving operations, said shoulder shall be 
removed and the underlying material excavated 2½’ wide by 3” depth and replaced with 12.5-
mm, MT, asphalt. 
 
The existing asphalt roadway shall be milled 1½” and overlaid with 1½” compacted 9.5 mm, 
MT, asphalt.    
 
The SR 15/SR 19 Connector Road shall be milled 1½” and overlaid with 1½” compacted 9.5-
mm, MT, asphalt according to the attached photo illustration.   
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A bituminous curb and island shall be constructed at station 303+73 across from Scotty’s 
Country Store on the South side of SR 19.  This bituminous curb and island shall be constructed 
according to the attached detail. The island shall be backfilled with four (4”) of asphalt. 
 
The bridge approach slabs shall be milled 1½” to remove the existing asphalt and overlaid with 
compacted 1½” of 9.5-mm, MT, asphalt. 
 
Traffic on the milled surface shall be limited to seven (7) days. 
 
Local public roads shall be milled and overlaid to the end of the existing asphalt pavement, end 
of MDOT maintenance or to right-of-way or as directed.  Where a minimum of five feet (5’) of 
shoulder width can be paved at the beginning of local road radii, a 100-foot asphalt pavement 
taper shall be constructed.  Said taper shall be six inches (6”) thick and shall conform to the 
detail drawings. 
 
Temporary pavement markings shall be placed at the end of each day’s paving operations and 
prior to opening the road to traffic.  Permanent pavement markings shall be constructed after 
completion of all paving operations.   
 
Permanent raised pavement markers shall be installed on mainline and local public roads after 
completion of all paving operations. 
 
Any existing asphalt curbs that are deemed unsuitable by the Engineer shall be removed by the 
Contractor.  The cost associated with this shall be included in other items bid. 
 
The face of all existing undisturbed curbs shall be painted with at least two (2) coats of white 
traffic paint with glass beads being required in the top coat.  The cost associated with the 
painting of new or existing curb is to be included in other items bid. 
 
The face of all existing concrete islands shall be painted with at least two coats of white traffic 
paint with glass beads being required in the top coat.  The cost associated with the painting of 
new or existing curb is to be included in other items bid.   
 
Crushed Limestone material shall be used to bring roadway shoulders to grade.  It is not 
anticipated that the granular material will be required throughout the length of the project but 
only in areas deficient of shoulder material and as directed.  Crushed/Recycled concrete shall not 
be used for shoulder material. 
 
Existing guardrail, terminal end sections, and bridge end sections shall be removed and replaced 
with new guardrail, terminal end sections, and bridge end sections.  The Contractor shall deliver 
all existing guardrail, terminal end sections, and bridge end sections to the MDOT Neshoba 
County Maintenance Facility located at 1115 Highway 15  Bypass Philadelphia, MS.  The 
Contractor shall give sufficient advance notice to ensure that MDOT Maintenance personnel will 
be on hand to direct the delivery.  All guardrail removed is to be replaced the same day and prior 
to reopening the adjacent lane of traffic.  This work shall consist of the following sequence of 
operations: removal of the existing guardrail and posts, milling the entire guardrail pad and 
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repaving the guardrail pad, and installation of the new guardrail.  Voids created by removal of 
posts, concrete anchors, footings, etc. shall be backfilled and tamped in accordance with Section 
203 of the Standard Specifications.  The cost of the guardrail delineator removal and the object 
marker signs shall be included in other items bid.  
 
The following recommendations from Bridge Division will pertain to Bridge #70.7 and will only 
be modified by the approval of the Director of Structures, State Bridge Engineer. 
 

1. A milling machine with a milling head no larger than four feet (4’) wide may be used to 
remove the asphalt overlay to a depth such that the milling head does not come in contact 
with the bridge deck.  However, the asphalt thickness remaining on the bridge after milling 
shall not be less than one-half inch (½”).  Once this depth is reached, the Engineer shall 
examine the remaining asphalt to determine whether it requires removal.  If the remaining 
asphalt appears to have a sufficient bond to the bridge deck, then the ½-inch lift may be left 
in place upon approval by the Director of Structures, State Bridge Engineer. 

 
2. If the remaining asphalt is not sufficiently bonded to the bridge deck, the Contractor must 

utilize another approach to remove the rest of the asphalt in a fashion that does no harm to 
the existing structure.  Once this process is complete, the bare bridge deck shall be 
inspected before work continues.  Upon inspection, if the deck has no signs of deterioration 
and the riding surface is acceptable for traffic, the deck shall be left bare upon approval by 
the Director of Structures, State Bridge Engineer. 

 
3. In addition to milling the bridge deck, the Contractor shall also mill the existing roadway in 

order to provide a smooth transition between the existing alignment and the new asphalt 
overlay.  The amount of milling necessary for this transition shall be determined in the field 
and approved by the Engineer. 

 
4. If the remaining ½-inch lift of asphalt is properly bonded or if the bridge deck shows signs 

of deterioration, then a new lift of asphalt shall be placed upon approval by the Director of 
Structures, State Bridge Engineer.  The new overlay course shall be 1½” thick. 

 
5. The use of dynamic rollers is prohibited for compaction of the asphalt lifts on the bridge 

deck.  Only static compaction will be allowed. 
 

6. Any damages that occur to the existing structure during the construction process shall 
be repaired as directed by the Engineer at no additional cost to the state. 

 
GENERAL NOTES 
 
Milling and paving operations shall be performed such that a negative two percent (-2%) slope 
from centerline is provided in normal crown roadway sections.  Superelevation through curves 
shall be maintained as it currently exists or improved as directed.  
 
Temporary asphalt joints (paper joints) shall be constructed at the end of each day’s milling 
operations where the milled surface joins the existing asphalt pavement surface.  Paper joints 
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shall be a minimum of nine feet (9’) in length and for the full width of the milled surface.  Paper 
joints shall be adequately maintained.   
 
The Contractor is responsible for providing shoulder drainage outlets as applicable in milled 
areas.  Payment for these outlets shall be included in the bid price for the milling of bituminous 
pavement. 
 
The reclaimed asphalt pavement (RAP) material removed by the milling operation shall become 
the property of the Contractor with the exception of 10,000 tons or 50% of the total anticipated 
quantity, whichever is less, and shall be delivered to the Philadelphia Maintenance Headquarters 
stockpile.  Sufficient advance notice shall be given to ensure that MDOT Maintenance personnel 
will be on hand to direct the delivery.  The Contractor shall also provide MDOT with an operator 
and the necessary equipment to stockpile the delivery.  The cost of which shall be absorbed. 
 
Existing asphalt/concrete driveway connections shall be milled or removed and replaced with 
new asphalt connections. Driveway pads are to be milled the same depth as the adjacent roadway 
milling and paved with the same depth and type of asphalt mixture as the adjacent roadway.  
Milling and paving of driveway pads shall be coordinated and conducted in a manner to prevent 
irregularities in the longitudinal and transverse slopes of the roadway.  Payment will be made 
using the applicable milling and asphalt pay items. 
 
Potholes that may exist or occur in the existing pavement are to be patched in a timely manner.  
Patching of potholes shall be considered an absorbed item.   
 
Where applicable the existing shoulders are to be raised to match the new pavement elevation by 
placing variable depth crushed limestone on the existing shoulders.  Placement of the granular 
material on the finished asphalt course shall not be permitted.  The material shall be bladed, 
rolled, and compacted to a finished slope of four percent (4%).  Placement of this material shall 
be performed to provide a uniform and compacted shoulder with a minimum depth and width of 
material placed.  Shoulders with adequate shoulder material in place shall be bladed to a slope of 
four percent (4%).  The cost of blading will be an absorbed item and is not to be included in the 
price of pay items bid. 
 
Removal of the existing shoulder material shall be coincident with the milling/overlaying 
operation to prevent the possible ponding of water.  No payment will be made for blading or 
removal of the existing shoulder material.  Any material excavated from the existing shoulder 
shall be used to raise the existing shoulder to match the new pavement elevation and any surplus 
material shall be spread along the edge of the shoulders, fore slopes, or other adjacent areas as 
directed by the Engineer and will be an absorbed item.  Material which cannot be placed in 
adjacent areas and deemed to be excess excavations by the Engineer will be an absorbed item.   
 
Temporary stripe will be required immediately after milling and overlaying and prior to opening 
the area to traffic.  Temporary stripe is to be placed in the same location and layout as permanent 
stripe. 
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All permanent striping will be thermoplastic.  The width of the permanent stripe will be six 
inches (6”).   
 
The Contractor shall erect and maintain construction signing, and provide and maintain all 
temporary signs and traffic control devices necessary to safely conduct traffic through the work 
area in accordance with the Traffic Control Plan and the MUTCD. 
 
All traffic control devices shall meet current MDOT and MUTCD requirements. 
  
The Contractor shall on a daily basis, remove all debris from within the roadway and a 30-foot 
clear zone which, in the opinion of the Engineer, is a hazard to the traveling public.  This activity 
shall begin with the beginning of work or the beginning of the contract time, whichever comes 
first.  No direct payment will be made for the debris removal.  The cost is to be included in the 
prices of items bid.  Failure of the Contractor to remove debris as prescribed herein shall be just 
cause for withholding the monthly progress estimate payment or suspending active operations 
until the debris is satisfactorily removed by the Contractor.  As described in the applicable 
Notice-To-Bidders, final project cleanup is required and will be completed prior to the 
scheduling of the final inspection. 
 
It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to protect existing structures such as pipes, aprons, 
signs, utilities, etc. from damage occurring as a result of construction activities.  The Contractor 
shall replace or repair, as directed by the Engineer, any structures damaged during the life of the 
contract.  No payment will be made for replacements and or repairs resulting from such 
damages. 
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LOCATION STA. TO STA.
LENGTH 

(ft)
WIDTH

(ft)
AREA 
(SF) AREA (SY)

LT LANE 112+70 -- 113+07 37 14 518 58

LT LANE 118+30 -- 120+85 255 14 3,570 397

LT LANE 409+80 -- 410+40 60 14 840 93

RT LANE 112+79 -- 113+07 28 14 392 44

RT LANE 118+36 -- 119+88 152 14 2,128 236

RT LANE 471+20 472+48 128 14 1,792 199

Total = 1027 SY

DEPTH = Variable

LOCATION STA. TO STA.
LENGTH 

(ft)
WIDTH

(ft)
AREA 
(SF)

ASPHALT 
TONNAGE

LT LANE 162+66 -- 162+83 17 2 34 1

LT & RT LANE 299+00 -- 305+00 600 2 1,200 34

RT LANE 316+00 -- 325+00 900 2 1,800 51

RT LANE 400+52 -- 406+44 592 2 1,184 33

RT LANE 728+12 -- 730+48 236 2 472 13

Total = 132 TONS

DEPTH = 4.5"

FAILED AREA LOCATIONS

CURVE WIDENING LOCATIONS

- 14 - Notice to Bidder No.739 -- Cont'd



- 15 - Notice to Bidder No.739 -- Cont'd



- 16 - Notice to Bidder No.739 -- Cont'd



- 17 - Notice to Bidder No.739 -- Cont'd



- 18 - Notice to Bidder No.739 -- Cont'd



- 19 - Notice to Bidder No.739 -- Cont'd



- 20 - Notice to Bidder No.739 -- Cont'd



- 21 - Notice to Bidder No.739 -- Cont'd



- 22 - Notice to Bidder No.739 -- Cont'd



- 23 - Notice to Bidder No.739 -- Cont'd



�������� 	
�����
� �
����
� ����
�
� ���
� �������
���������
����
�������� !"#$%�&'( )*�+,-./01('2&1('3'24564'74784'2/#99�:�,; <9=>�=??<$@#A=" 9>�2(�A#9 B�$C��D�2&�C<$A��D�2(�"$�"E �F#%B"$%�G$H%">�I#% J�K%$L%�=B��"=" �0<$M !"�)$N�/01('2&1('3'245�6�4'74784'2�#%) BE$O=�G$H%">N0<$?$B=9�3�E  "�P�1�25 Q��
R���	
����SH=< �T=<U''2' P'P1-''V WJ'&8 D A$;=9�$C�.B?E=9"�0=; A %"J�.99�X ?"EB*=!E''P' P'P1-22V 28' D A$;=9�$C�X 9#% ="$<J�.99�Y>? B*=!E''4' P'P1-248 27 D A$;=9�$C�ZH=<U�D=#9�-<#U[ �*%U�� !"#$%I#% =<�\  "''W' P'P1-2(8 4JW(' D A$;=9�$C�ZH=<U�D=#9J�]%!9HU#%[�D=#9BJ�0$B"B�=%U�Y <A#%=9�*%UBI#% =<�\  "''(' P'P1-PW' 4J2'' D A$;=9�$C�Y<=CC#!��"<#? GHO#!�T=<U''7' 3*5P'41Z''2 2'' *@! BB�*@!=;="#$%J�\/J�.+Y$%''V' 3-.25W'41.''P V'& 2PN(1AAJ�/YJ�.B?E=9"�0=; A %"Y$%''8' 3-.25W'41.'2W PPJ'(' &N(1AAJ�/YJ�.B?E=9"�0=; A %"�SH=< �T=<U''&' W'71X''2 P7PJV'' \#% �/#99#%[�$C�-#"HA#%$HB�0=; A %"J�.99�X ?"EBZ=99$%'2'' 3.P5W'V1.''2 P7JPV' .B?E=9"�C$<�Y=!K�G$="I#% =<�\  "'22' ('41G'2' (' �=L�GH"J�\H99�X ?"EI#% =<�\  "'2P' 7'71-''4 PJ2'' ZH=<U�D=#9J�G9=BB�.J�Y>? �2J�̂F�̂- =AJ�/ "=9�0$B"*=!E'24' 7'71X''4 W ZH=<U�D=#9J�-<#U[ �*%U�� !"#$%J��? !#=9�X B#[%*=!E'2W' 7'71X''( W ZH=<U�D=#9J�-<#U[ �*%U�� !"#$%J�Y>? �.*=!E'2(' 7'71X'P' 2P ZH=<U�D=#9J�-<#U[ �*%U�� !"#$%J�Y>? �+J�/ "=9�0$B"*=!E'27' 7'71*''( PW ZH=<U�D=#9J�Y <A#%=9�*%U�� !"#$%J�\9=< UI#% =<�\  "'2V' 7'&1*''2 WW -#"HA#%$HB�GH<O�SH=< �T=<U'28' 3�57271-''P 8 -#"HA#%$HB�/ U#=%�=%U6$<�]B9=%U�0=; A %"JIHA?��HA'2&' 7281.''2 2 /=#%" %=%! �$C�Y<=CC#!/#9 'P'' 72&1.2''2 (8 Y A?$<=<>�Y<=CC#!��"<#? J�G$%"#%H$HB�FE#" /#9 'P2' 72&1.P''2 48 Y A?$<=<>�Y<=CC#!��"<#? J�G$%"#%H$HB�T 99$L/#9 'PP' 72&1.4''2 P Y A?$<=<>�Y<=CC#!��"<#? J��K#?�FE#" /#9 'P4' 72&1.W''P 2W Y A?$<=<>�Y<=CC#!��"<#? J��K#?�T 99$LI#% =<�\  "'PW' 72&1.(''2 W2J&W' Y A?$<=<>�Y<=CC#!��"<#? J�X "=#9�SH=< �\  "'P(' 72&1.7''2 PJ''' Y A?$<=<>�Y<=CC#!��"<#? J�I [ %U�SH=< �\  "'P7' 72&1X2''2 2J''( �"=%U=<U�D$=UB#U �G$%B"<H!"#$%��#[%BJ�I BB�"E=%�2'��SH=< �\  "�SH=< �\  "'PV' 72&1XP''2 48' �"=%U=<U�D$=UB#U �G$%B"<H!"#$%��#[%BJ�2'��SH=< �\  "�$<�/$< I#% =<�\  "'P8' 72&1ZW''2 4' -=<<#!=U BJ�Y>? �]]]J�X$HO9 �\=! UIHA?��HA'P&' 7P'1.''2 2 /$O#9#_="#$%/#9 '4'' 7P71.''2 2 7̀�YE <A$?9=B"#!�X$HO9 �X<$?�Y<=CC#!��"<#? J��K#?�FE#" /#9 '42' 7P71-''P P& 7̀�YE <A$?9=B"#!�X$HO9 �X<$?�Y<=CC#!��"<#? J�G$%"#%H$HB�FE#" /#9 '4P' 7P71X''2 V 7̀�YE <A$?9=B"#!�X$HO9 �X<$?�Y<=CC#!��"<#? J��K#?�T 99$L3X=" �0<#%" U�'W62&62853.UU %UHA�)$N�P5



�������� 	
�����
� �
����
� ����
�
� ���
� �������
���������
����
�������� !"#$%�&'( )*�+,-./01('2&1('3'24564'74784'209$:$;<=�3�>  "�?�1�?5 /#= '44' 7?71*''2 2& 7@�A> 9B$:=<;"#!�C$DE= �C9$:�A9<FF#!��"9#: G�H$%"#%D$D;�I ==$JK#% <9�L  "'4M' 7?71N''M &GM'' A> 9B$:=<;"#!�C$DE= �C9$:�C "<#=��"9#: G�O>#" K#% <9�L  "'4(' 7?71N''( 22G(P' A> 9B$:=<;"#!�C$DE= �C9$:�C "<#=��"9#: G�I ==$J�QD<9 �L  "'47' 7?71+''2 2G''' A> 9B$:=<;"#!�C$DE= �C9$:�K R %SG�O>#" *<!>'4P' 7?P1T''2 P'' AJ$1O<U�H= <9�V F= !"#W �+#R>�0 9F$9B<%! �V<#; S�/<9X 9;*<!>'48' 7?P1Y''2 24' V S1H= <9�V F= !"#W �+#R>�0 9F$9B<%! �V<#; S�/<9X 9;*<!>'4&' 7?P1K''2 2G7'' AJ$1O<U�I ==$J�V F= !"#W �+#R>�0 9F$9B<%! �V<#; S�/<9X 9;*<!>'M'' 74'1L''? 2' C =#% <"$9;G�L= Z#E= �0$;"�/$D%" SG�H9$;;$W 9G�AU: �[G�I ==$J*<!>'M2' 74'1L''7 28' C =#% <"$9;G�ND<9S�V<#=G�O>#" *<!>'M?' 74'1N''4 8 AU: �4�,E\ !"�/<9X 9;G�,/14KG��0$;"�/$D%" S*<!>'M4' 74'1N''P 8 AU: �4�,E\ !"�/<9X 9;G�,/14VG��0$;"�/$D%" SK#% <9�L  "'MM' &'P172&1-''2 77 A B:$9<9U�0$9"<E= �VDBE= ��"9#:;�QD<9 �L  "'MM2 &'P18?M100''4 &( -9#SR �V :<#9G�*:$ZU�V :<#9HDE#!�I<9S'M(' 3NI54'M1+''2 4G''' 46M@�<%S�C$J%�H9D;> S��"$% �-<; G�K]/��̂ _̀ ��̂ _�à b��������cd_̀ �eHDE#!�I<9S'M7' 3NI54'M1+''? 4G''' �#f �72'�H9D;> S��"$% �-<; G�K]/��̂ _̀ ��̂ _�à b��������cd_̀ �gHDE#!�I<9S'MP' 3NI54'M1+''4 4G''' �#f �8?(-�H9D;> S��"$% �-<; G�K]/��̂ _̀ ��̂ _�à b��������cd_̀ �h
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